
Profile

Richard

First Name

Cautero

Last Name

274 MARTELLAGO DR

Street Address

Venice

City

FL

State

34275

Postal Code

rcautero@gmail.com

Email Address

Home: (203) 240-0716

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Various Board & Advisory Roles
(See Attached Bio for Details)

Employer

Board & Committee Member

Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Police Pension Board of Trustees: Submitted

Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a misdemeanor offense? Yes No**Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a felony?** Yes No

Demographics**Are you a city resident?** Yes No**How long have you lived in the City of Venice?**

17 years

Interests & Experiences

Are you currently serving or have you served on a city board?

Yes No

If yes, please list:

Former City Councilmember & Vice Mayor

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

To continue my longtime dedication to public service.

Resume of Education and Experience:

See Complete Bio attached to this application

Member of the Following Organizations:

Various Boards, and Private Directors Association

[Cautero_Bio_Recent.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Question applies to Police Pension Board of Trustees

Are you a member of the police system?

Yes No

Acknowledgements



Richard Cautero

Venice, FL / rcautero@gmail.com / 203-240-0716 / www.linkedin.com/in/richcautero

Independent Board Member with International Executive Leadership Experience

Board Experience (partial list):

Government:

City Councilmember (served as Vice Mayor 2017, 2019 & 2021)--City of Venice, FL 2015--2021

Firefighters Pension Fund—City of Venice. FL 2012--2015

Nonprofit:

Goodwill Industries--Audit & Finance Committee 2022--present

Feeding America (All Faiths Food Bank)—Finance Committee 2023--present

Corporate:

Jones Soda Company (JSDA Ticker Symbol)--Audit & Nominating Committees 2011--2019

Royal Bakers Distributing Inc. (private & family held)—Finance Committee 2007--2011

Additional Board & Advisory Roles held at various Private Companies, Pension Funds, Business Alliance Groups, Community Associations, Economic Development Corporations, among others. Details available upon request

Executive Experience:

Kraft Foods/Altria and Subsidiaries—Numerous International executive leadership positions including Chief Financial Officer, Vice President, Finance and Chief Operating Officer 1977--2006

Rich is a longtime advocate of community service. He is a visionary leader having served in key executive roles with major international global businesses including Kraft Foods, General Foods, Maxwell House Coffee, Post Cereal, among many others. He has successfully leveraged his extensive experience in numerous Board roles at publicly held, family owned & private companies, major nonprofits, and the government sector. Rich is a member of the Private Directors Association. He holds both an MBA in Finance and BBA in Accounting from Hofstra University

Profile

Deborah

First Name

A

Middle Initial

Kelly

Last Name

125 the Corso

Street Address

Venice

City

FL

State

34285

Postal Code

debkellybeara@gmail.com

Email Address

Home: (941) 800-4885

Primary Phone

Mobile: (914) 806-2179

Alternate Phone

IBM

Employer

Manager/CPA on Long Term
Disability since December
2013

Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Police Pension Board of Trustees: Submitted

Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a misdemeanor offense? Yes No**Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a felony?** Yes No**If yes, have your civil rights been restored?** Yes No

Demographics**Are you a city resident?** Yes No**How long have you lived in the City of Venice?**

7 years

Interests & Experiences

Are you currently serving or have you served on a city board?

Yes No

If yes, please list:

Citizens Tax Advisory Board active , formerly on Fire Pension Board of Trustees,

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I am very interested in serving on any board i may be qualified for in this wonderful community. I very much enjoyed the Fire Pension Board, but due to a travel requirement about 80 miles away, and Covid, I resigned as I do not drive, do not even have a car, or a golf cart.

Resume of Education and Experience:

IBM employee 8/3/1981 to present currently on Long Term Disability since December 2013. MBA in Finance and Accounting, Certified Management Accountant and Certified Public accountant

Member of the Following Organizations:

Certified Management Accountant Org, Certified Public Accountant Org

Question applies to Police Pension Board of Trustees

Are you a member of the police system?

Yes No

Acknowledgements

Profile

Keith

First Name

J

Middle Initial

Lewis

Last Name

2010 mission valley blvd

Street Address

nokomis

City

FL

State

34275

Postal Code

lewis133p@hotmail.com

Email Address

Home: (305) 345-0031

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Retired

Employer

police, law enforcement

Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Police Pension Board of Trustees: Submitted

Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a misdemeanor offense? Yes No**Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a felony?** Yes No

Demographics**Are you a city resident?** Yes No**How long have you lived in the City of Venice?**

nokomis

Interests & Experiences

Are you currently serving or have you served on a city board?

Yes No

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Yes

Resume of Education and Experience:

Bachelorette Degree in criminal justice 45 years in Law Enforcment 50 years in the FRS system

Member of the Following Organizations:

none

[lewis--keith-resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Question applies to Police Pension Board of Trustees

Are you a member of the police system?

Yes No

Acknowledgements

KEITH LEWIS

1020 NW 163RD DRIVE, MIAMI GARDENS, FL 33169 | 305.345.0031 | LEWIS133P@HOTMAIL.COM

CORPORATE SECURITY MANAGEMENT | INVESTIGATIVE MANAGEMENT

Remarkable track record in gathering intelligence, responding to emergencies, and investigating crimes. Extremely competent in formulating plans, solving problems, organizing resources, and working in tandem with other agencies and law enforcement personnel to solve crimes and surpass organizational objectives. Proven leader with propensity to deliver results in high-pressure situations while providing professional management, employee supervision, and motivational mentoring.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Crime Scene Investigation
- Criminal Interrogation
- Behavioral Analysis
- Advanced Interview & Interrogation
- Robbery Interview
- Undercover Operations
- Narcotics
- Ethics Training
- Anacapa Science-Analytical Investigation
- Customs-Blue Lighting
- Dignitary Protection
- Homeland Security
- Joint Terrorism
- Money Laundering
- F.C.I.C Computer Training
- Officer Survival

Management & Training Experience

Point person on formation of Miami Gardens Police Department requiring experienced detectives to develop, guide, and train new department officers. Tasked with developing and initiating procedures with Criminal Intelligence Department. Investigations included homicide, robbery, burglary, auto theft, undercover operations, intelligence, and warrants.

Strategic Investigations Experience

Coordination of investigations between local, state, and federal authorities and synchronization of jurisdictional intelligence on a case-by-case investigation. Key player in cargo theft investigations in Eastern United States as part of Cargo Theft Task Force in collaboration with FBI, U.S Customs, and The Florida Department of Law Enforcement. Utilized electronic surveillance and reverse sting operations in order to push forward investigation of major theft cases. Investigations and Accomplishments include:

- Cargo theft, high jacking, and money laundering.
- As lead investigator, recovered between \$5M to \$15M of stolen property annually. All cases were put before the offices of the U.S. or State Attorney and resulted in successful prosecution.
- Synchronized and operated largest street-level undercover warehouse in the U.S. dealing with stolen property resulting in 714 transactions that brought forth the prosecution of 200 offenders. Unit coordination and work changed Pawn Shop rules and regulations in the State of Florida.

Intelligence & Security

Analyzed burglary and larceny crime trends in the Dade County area and identified perpetrators of major crimes in assigned districts. Arranged dignitary security and protection of Florida State Governor as well as other state representatives and federal officials visiting the State of Florida. Responded to national disasters in order to coordinate relief efforts and maintain security to affected region.

- Gathered intelligence provided several opportunities to make in-progress arrests.
- Surveillance procedures enabled unit to identify criminal activity sources and locations that had primary objective of offloading stolen properties for pay.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Miami Gardens Police Department, Police Detective, Miami, FL, 2007 – Present
Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Police Detective, Miami, FL, 2004 – 2007
Miami-Dade Police Department, Police Detective, Miami, FL, 1971 – 2004

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Criminal Justice, Florida International University, Miami, FL
Associate of Science, Police Science, Monroe Community College, Rochester, NY